

# **City of Milwaukee**

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee, WI 53202

## **Meeting Minutes**

## LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. MILELE A. COGGS, CHAIR
Ald. Mark A. Borkowski, VICE-CHAIR
Ald. Jose G. Perez, Ald. Jonathan Brostoff, and Ald. Mark
Chambers

Staff Assistant, Yadira Melendez, 414-286-2775
Fax: 414-286-3456, Yadira.Melendez@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, 414-286-2262,
joster@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, January 17, 2023

8:45 AM

Council Chambers. Third Floor

#### Special

The meeting was called to order at 9:03 am

1. 221335

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

**Sponsors:** THE CHAIR

06 SHARMA, Ashwani, Agent for "LINCOLN STREET BEER AND LIQUOR LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures License Applications for "Davis & Son Food & Liquor" at 3562 N MARTIN L KING JR DR.

The applicant was present and said that he will be running the same business but that he will be adding deli products and meals to go.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Chambers moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0) **AMENDED** 

Aye 4 - Borkowski, Perez, Brostoff, and Chambers Jr.

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

Agenda Only

02 MCELRATH, David A, Agent for "KINGS IN TRUCKING EXPRESS L.L.C.", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Renewal Application Adding 1 Vehicle for "Kit Express" at 4235 N 67TH St.

03 HOWELL-SMITH, Teresa, Agent for "PLYMOUTH UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST", Loading Zone License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "PLYMOUTH UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST" at 3131 N SUMMIT Av.

- 03 KIM, Jongsoo, Agent for "Woori Wells Corp", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "Maru" at 2150 N Prospect Av.
- 04 METZ, David J, Agent for "International Exports LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Food Dealer and Loading Zone License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent and Transfer of Stock for "The Safe House" at 779 N Front St.
- 04 METZ, David J, Agent for "MARCUS HOTELS HOSPITALITY, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Hotel/Motel and Sidewalk Dining License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Pfister Hotel & Tower" at 424 E WISCONSIN Av.
- 04 METZ, David J, Agent for "MARCUS HOTELS HOSPITALITY, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Hotel/Motel and Sidewalk Dining License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Pfister Hotel & Tower" at 424 E WISCONSIN Av.
- 04 METZ, David J, Agent for "MARCUS HOTELS HOSPITALITY, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Hotel/Motel, Food Dealer and Sidewalk Dining License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Saint Kate-The Arts Hotel" at 139 E KILBOURN Av.
- 04 METZ, David J, Agent for "MARCUS HOTELS HOSPITALITY, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Sidewalk Dining License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "HILTON MILWAUKEE CITY CENTER" at 509 W WISCONSIN Av.
- 04 METZ, David J, Agent for "Pfister, LLC", Parking Lot, Massage Establishment, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Pfister Hotel & Tower" at 424 E WISCONSIN Av.
- 04 MUCCIO, Patti L, Agent for "WOMANS CLUB OF WISCONSIN", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours To Open Sundays from 7AM to 6PM for "WOMANS CLUB OF WISCONSIN" at 813 E KILBOURN Av.
- 04 REBHOLZ, James G, Agent for "Wisconsin City and Country Club LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Wisconsin Club" at 900 W Wisconsin Av.
- 08 RODAS AGUILAR, Mario F, FR. Agent for "ST RAFAEL THE ARCHANGEL", Loading Zone License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "ST RAFAEL THE ARCHANGEL" at 2059 S 33RD St.
- 09 REBHOLZ, James G, Agent for "Wisconsin City and Country Club LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Wisconsin Club" at 6200 W Good Hope Rd.
- 11 SEJDIU, Besnik, Agent for "Metro City Auto Sales LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "Metro City Auto Sales" at 4266 S 60TH St.
- 11 WRIGHT, Veronica, Agent for "WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP", Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours From Closing at 12AM To Close at 11PM Sun Sat; and Weights &

Measures License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "WAL-MART #2828" at 3355 S 27TH St.

- 12 CABRAL DORADO, Juan M, Agent for "LA PLAYA MARISCOS Y BAR LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Applications with Transfer of Stock for "LA PLAYA MARISCOS Y BAR" at 721 S CESAR E CHAVEZ DR.
- 12 MIAN, Riaz M, Agent for "MIAN'S OIL CO., INC.", Extended Hours Establishments, Filling Station, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures License Applications for "Mian's National BP" at 902-914 W National Av.
- 12 RICELY, Joseph R, Agent for "Ricely Restaurant Group, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer License Applications for "McDonald's" at 1575 W WASHINGTON St.
- 13 ELIAS, Salvador M, Agent for "EYM Pizza of Wisconsin, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "Pizza Hut #35671" at 3555 S 27TH St.

Ald. Brostoff moved approval of the Agenda Only items. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

#### **AMENDED**

Aye 4 - Borkowski, Perez, Brostoff, and Chambers Jr.

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

Warning Letter

BROWN, Inez, Class D Operator's License Application

BECKER, Sarah E, Class B Manager's License Application

Ald. Chambers moved approval of the Warning Letter items. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

#### **AMENDED**

Aye 4 - Borkowski, Perez, Brostoff, and Chambers Jr.

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

Ald. Perez moved approval of the file 221335 as amended. There were no objections. (Prevailed 4-0)

### RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL

Aye 4 - Borkowski, Perez, Brostoff, and Chambers Jr.

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

The meeting adjourned at 9:08 am

Yadira Melendez Staff Assistant

City of Milwaukee Page 4